
From: Paul Lindquist <PLINDQUIST@ramboll.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 10:46 AM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Cc: Susan Petrofske; Jeanne Tarvin 
Subject: RE: Update Request for Potable Well Sampling for Mirro Co Plt 2 (Former), 

BRRTS # 02-36-588656 
 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 
 
Hello Tauren, 
 
This e-mail provides a brief update on the potable well sampling status and the telephone conference 
call between the Newell Operating Company (NOC) team (ArentFox Schiff [AFS] and Ramboll) and the 

Tramontina team (Akerman and Geosyntec) for the former Mirro Plant No. 2 project. 

 
The following provides a status update for the seven addresses identified in the Immediate Action 
Work Plan for possible potable well sampling.  Please note that access requests were initiated prior to 
May 28, 2022, and the most recently signed access agreement was received on July 6, 2022. 
 

• 1750 Mirro Drive 

o Left several voicemails and sent proposed access agreement to owner. 
o Owner has not responded to phone calls or letter. 

• 3202 Mirro Drive 
o Access was granted by owner. 

• 1924 Woodland Drive 
o Owner indicated residence is on municipal water. 

o Access was not requested. 
• 2509 Woodland Drive 

o Owner indicated well used for non-potable purposes (toilet and bathroom sink) only. 

o WDNR concurred that sampling was not required. 
o Access was not requested. 

• 2519 Woodland Drive 
o Access was granted by owner. 

• 2722 Woodland Drive 
o Access was granted by owner. 

• 3104 Woodland Drive 
o Access was granted by owner. 

 
At this time, only the property owner at 1750 Mirro Drive has not responded to NOC’s request for 
access.  If possible, we would appreciate WDNR’s assistance with contacting 1750 Mirro Drive to 

secure access for sampling. 
 
After 1750 approves or declines to provide access, we will contact each homeowner to schedule 
sampling dates. 
 

On Thursday, July 7, 2022, a conference call was completed between the AFS/Ramboll and 

Akerman/Geosyntec teams.  The call allowed the parties to open a line of communication.  The parties 
agreed to share certain documents, and to provide sampling data to each other no later than providing 
that data to WDNR. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you. 

 

Paul Lindquist 



Managing Consultant 

  

D 262-901-3510 

M 612-209-8676 

plindquist@ramboll.com 

 

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:36 PM 
To: Paul Lindquist <PLINDQUIST@ramboll.com>; Susan Petrofske <SPETROFSKE@ramboll.com> 
Subject: Update Request for Potable Well Sampling for Mirro Co Plt 2 (Former), BRRTS # 02-36-588656 
 
Good afternoon Paul and Susan,  
 
Just reaching out to see when you think the results for the potable well sampling is expected to be 
submitted to the DNR for the sampling that was proposed in the April 2022 work plan that was 
approved by DNR on May 13, 2022. 
 
Regards,  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 

Hydrogeologist & Northeast Region Land Recycling Expert 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Ave 
Green Bay, WI 54313 
Phone: (920) 510-3472 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home) 
 
dnr.wi.gov 
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